
From: Grace Ockwell
To: Bob 
Cc: Sandy Graham
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 499062
Date: Monday, 4 May 2015 04:15:11 p.m.

Good afternoon Bob,
 
In addition to my email this morning, may I refer you to section J4.2 (c) on page 82 in
 our Standing Orders (Dunedin City Council-Standing-Orders which deals with responses
 to breaches of the code.
With kind regards,
 
Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer 
Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; PO Box 5045, Moray Place,  Dunedin 9058, New Zealand 
Telephone: 03 474 3487, Fax: 03 474 3594 
Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz; www.dunedin.govt.nz

 P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
 
From: Grace Ockwell 
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2015 9:18 a.m.
To: 'Bob'
Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 499062
 
Good morning Bob,
 
Please find attached a link (Conduct Committee Report to Council 28 April 2015) to the
 report from the Conduct Committee presented to Council at their meeting held on
 Tuesday 28 April 2015. 
 
Minutes of the Council meeting will be available soon on our website. 
 
Should you require any further information, please telephone me.
 
Kind regards,
 
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
 
From: Bob  
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2015 6:04 p.m.
To: Grace Ockwell
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 499062
 

Bob has submitted a LGOIMA request - 499062.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:
Where would I find the local government rules that are being used by the council to stop

mailto:Sandy.Graham@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0017/81341/Council-Standing-Orders.pdf
mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/__data/assets/pdf_file/0003/496272/ma_council_r_Conduct_2015_04_28.pdf
mailto:grace.ockwell@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/


 Cr Vandervis from voting. I can't find anything in the DCC Standing orders. I Hope
 someone can help

File attachment
No file uploaded

Name
Bob Fields

Email address

Mailing address

Contact phone number




